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Licence No: P0446-03

RE: RFl update.

Dear Philip.

| refer to your correspondence on the 17 of May 2024 in relation to the above seeking
further information.

Micheal Fogarty of Katestone Ireland has informed NRGE that he is unable to get his report
to us today the 14/6/2024 due to another issue that has cropped up that he has had to deal
with and therefore we are unable to reply to the RFI by its due date of the 14/06/2024.

Katestone have stated that they will have all information pertaining to the RFl to NRGE by
close of business next Tuesday the 18™ of June and on receipt of same a full response to the
RFI will be submitted.

Kind Regards,

P . 4 Wome
David Wynne BSc. (EnvSc)
Operations Manager
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